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TO: Division of Corporations
FROM: JER] ANN MEYERS/MARK F, MEYERS

RE: KJM PROPERTIES, LLC

The foliowing is our address and telephone aumber as you request:

135 Las Brisas Circle
Hypoloxo, FL. 33462

(561) 582-1319 (home)
(561) 248-8979 (cell)

Thank you
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1. The name of the limited liability company is KM Ia oddl Eé%é% E(—-é,

/ Docoment ™ L0200000G:¢48)
s /e
2. The effective date of the limited liability company's dissolution is J; /, 05/

3. A description of the occurrence that resulted in the limited liability company's dissolution pursuant to
Osection 608.441, Florida Statutes, (copy of 608.441 on back of cover letier).

WRITEN Consersi o Al MEMAERS oF 7He 114

Ei/éHECK ONE:

All debts, obligations and liabilities of the limited liability company have been paid or discharged.
-OR-

U1 Adequate provision has been made for the debts, obligations and liabilities pursuant to s. 608.4421.

5. All remaining property and assets have been distributed among its members in accordance with their
respective rights and interests.

JHECK ONE:

There are no suits pending against the company in any court.
-OR-

O Adequate provision has been made for the satisfaction of any judgment, order or decree, which may
be entered against it in any pending suit.

Signatures of the members having the same percentage of membership interests necessary to approve the
dissolution:

Signature Typed or Printed name
Q,g,’ ﬁ&/?—u«/w/ Teer AN MEYERS
V4

// M MARK. L MEVERS

v/

Filing Fee: $25.00
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